The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product withdrawal. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

| Description | Lot # and Exp Date | NDC | UPC |
|-----------------------------------|--|-------------|-------------|
| Menopur 75 IU Physician Sample | R15332AC 08/31/21; S11625AA 02/28/22; P16101AA 09/30/20 | 55566750103 | |
| MENOPUR SDV 75IU 5= | R12100AA 02/28/21; R10980AA 01/31/21; R11085AA 01/31/21; R11086AA 01/31/21; R11088AA 02/28/21; R11343AA 02/28/21; R11416AA 02/28/21; R11417AA 02/28/21; R11419AA 02/28/21; R11417AA 02/28/21; R11419AA 02/28/21; P16771AA 11/30/20; R12101AA 02/28/21; R12102AA 03/31/21; R12263CA 03/31/21; R12264AA 03/31/21; R12598AA 03/31/21; R12599AA 03/31/21; R1418AA 02/28/21; P15870AA 08/31/20; P12585AC 03/31/20; P12677AA 03/31/20; P12678AA 07/31/20; P12679AA 07/31/20; | 55566750102 | 35556675012 |

| Description | Lot # and Exp Date | NDC | UPC |
|-------------|--|-----|-----|
| | P12680EA 07/31/20; P15461AA 07/31/20; | | |
| | R10624AA 01/31/21; P15463AA 08/31/20; | | |
| | R10623AA 01/31/21; P15872AA 08/31/20; | | |
| | P16099AA 08/31/20; P16100AA 09/30/20; | | |
| | P16101AC 09/30/20; P16248AA 09/30/20; | | |
| | P16770AA 11/30/20; R12860AA 07/31/21; | | |
| | P15462AA 08/31/20; S11620AA 02/28/22; | | |
| | R16770AA 10/31/21; R17019AA 10/31/21; | | |
| | R17020AA 11/30/21; R17148AA 11/30/21; | | |
| | S11615AA 02/28/22; S11616AA 02/28/22; | | |
| | S11617AA 02/28/22; R12858AA 04/30/21; | | |
| | S11619AA 02/28/22; R16405AA 10/31/21; | | |
| | S11621AA 02/28/22; S11623AA 02/28/22; | | |
| | S12026AA 03/31/22; S12413AA 03/31/22; | | |

| Description | Lot # and Exp Date | NDC | UPC |
|-------------|--|-----|-----|
| | S12436AA 03/31/22; S12437AA 04/30/22; | | |
| | S12438AA 05/31/22; S11618AA 02/28/22; | | |
| | R15331AA 08/31/21; S12439AA 05/31/22; | | |
| | R12861AA 07/31/21; R14321AA 11/30/21; | | |
| | R14753AA 07/31/21; R14865AA 07/31/21; | | |
| | R14866AA 07/31/21; R15132AA 08/31/21; | | |
| | R16696AA 11/30/21; R15330AA 08/31/21; | | |
| | R16660AA 10/31/21; R15332AA 08/31/21; | | |
| | R15333AA 08/31/21; R15969AA 09/30/21; | | |
| | R15970AA 09/30/21; R16231AA 09/30/21; | | |
| | R16379AA 10/31/21; R16403AA 10/31/21; | | |
| | R12859AA 04/30/21; R15133AA 08/31/21 | | |

Ferring Pharmaceuticals is recalling the above items/lots due to Out of Specification pH results for 0.9% Sodium Chloride, USP during routine stability testing. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping January 21, 2019.